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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: ??: RE: ??: RE: ??: RE: ??: FW: G.G.TELECOM(2002)INCORPORATED, FCC ID : 
Q9LGG03,  Asse ssment N O.: AN04T4246, Notice#1

-----Original Message-----

From: ting@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:ting@ccsemc.com.tw

<mailto:ting@ccsemc.com.tw> ]On Behalf Of

application@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 1:41 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: 'application@ccsemc.com.tw'; Mike Kuo

Subject: ??: RE: ??: FW: G.G.TELECOM(2002)INCORPORATED, FCC ID: Q9LGG03,

Asse ssment N O.: AN04T4246, Notice#1

Hi Helen,

Please refer to the attached for revised test report.

(See attached file: Gg03 Test Rpt revised 1026.pdf)

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

BR,

Ting

-----Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com

<mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com> ]

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2004 5:30 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: G.G.TELECOM(2002)INCORPORATED, FCC ID: Q9LGG03, Assessment NO.:

AN04T4246, Notice#1

Question #1: The user manual indicates that the charging cradle is designed

to charge the headset either by AC/DC adaptor or USB cable (through PC). But the

test report shows the powerline conducted emission test was done with USB

cable (through PC) only. Please provide additional test data with AC/DC

adapter.

Best regards,

Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
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application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be

submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed

to

the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


